Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
April 10, 2024
8:00 am
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2023- 2024 Meetings to Date: 6

Paula Adams 6 Lori Lampert 3

Chris Ball 5 Mack Musgrave 2

Michelle Billionis 2 Jeff Schrag 2

Steve Eudaly 4 Dick Scott 6

Brett Foster 6 Eleanor Taylor 4

Dan Griffin 6 Craig Wagoner 5

Allen Kunkel 6 Andrew Wells 6
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 4

Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Scott Wallace

Action Approval of March 13, 2024 Meeting Minutes — Chris Ball

Action Approval of March Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner

Information Update on results from Planning Retreat — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Bruce Adib-Yazdi, Dick Scott
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
April 6" — MS Walk — Square 9:00 am — 1:00 pm
April 13" — Go Girl Run — Square 6:30 am — 2:00 pm
April 13" — Women’s Day Downtown — several pop-up locations
Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for list of April events
Image Enhancement Committee — Barb Baker

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Other:

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District
Board Meeting Minutes
March 13, 2024

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Brett Foster, Dan Griffin, Allen Kunkel, Lori Lampert, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott, Eleanor Taylor,

Andrew Wells,

Excused: Michelle Billionis, Steve Eudaly, Lori Lampert, Mack Musgrave, Craig Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
City Staff: Cheri Hagler, Officer Scott Wallace, Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker Guest: Darren Rorrer

L.

II.

IL

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Board Meeting to order at

8:03 am.

Safety & Security Update: Officer Wallace sent out the monthly reports before the meeting. Several new homeless
in the downtown area. Officers are contacting them and letting them know where there are services in the area.
St. Patrick’s Parade and Pub Crawl will be held on March 16™.

Motion: To approve February 14, 2024 Meeting Minutes
Moved: Andrew Wells

Second: Paula Adams

Approved:

Financial Reports: Chris reported financial report was included in the Board Packet. Everything on track, sales
tax is good $ 38,491.85.

Motion: To approve February Financials
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Dick Scott

Approved:

CID Draft Budget for FY 2024-2025: Chris reported Craig provided the CID Board with a Draft Budget for next
year that was in the Board Packet. No big increases in the budget at this time. Sales Tax continues to be on track.
Committees will then meet to review budget before the May 8, 2024 Board Meeting when the Final Budget is
approved.

Motion: To Approve the CID Draft Budget — FY 2024-2025
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved:

Parking and Maintenance Committee: Parking report was included in the Board Packet. Brett reported the City is
working on better signage for the Parking Garages. City is looking at a branding for downtown, downtown signage.
City made a mock-up of a No Parking Sign for the downtown private lots so all signage is the same. Brian reported
Stacy will begin working part-time on July 1, 2024, Jason will work 11:00 am — 7:00 pm so we will still have
coverage. Jonathan will have same hours 7:00 am — 2:00 pm, and Derrick will work Saturday & Sunday.

There has been an uptick in graffiti. CID contracted with Advanced Laser Restoration to remove the graffiti from the
brick on some of the properties in the CID. They also removed some grease on Robberson alley.

Chris reported the COP’s will be focusing on the 30 minute spots, loading zones, handicap spaces. There have been
some issues where Fed Ex, Amazon, UPS and other delivery trucks where they are parking for deliveries.

Safety & Security: CID signups have gone well. CID will be providing additional officers for the bar closings on
Pub Crawl.

Image Enhancement Committee: Paula reported she will be attending a meeting at the City — Holiday Coalition
meeting to discuss the activities and programs for the Holiday Season. Will be scheduling a committee meeting to
look at sponsorships, activities, flowers, banners, etc.

Other:

CID Update: In Packet
Meeting Adjourned: 8:52 am
Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker

Next CID Board Meeting: April 10, 2024



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

Mar 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern 142,491.52
1030 - Central Bank Acct 68,640.32
1040 - Central Bank Money Market 266,985.20
1065 - Cert of Dep ) 258,750.00
Total 1000 - Current Assets 736,867.04
Total Checking/Savings 736,867.04
Accounts Recalvable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable 20,349.9_3
Total Accounts Receivable 20,349.93
Other Current Assets
1110 - Due from Other 3,660.00
Total Other Current Assets 3,660.00_
Total Current Assets 760,876.97
Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land 26,000.00
1082 - Building 747,482.56
1085 - Building Accum Depr (98,080.75)
675,401.81

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation

(101,817.25)

1090 - Equipment - Other 222,191.76
Total 1090 - Equipment . 120,274.50
Total Fixed Assets - 795,676.31
TOTAL ASSETS 1,556,553.28
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable - 2,198.43
Total Other Current Liabilities - 2.198£
Total Current Liabilities 2,198.43
Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan L 223,029.91
Total Long Term Liabilities 223,029.91
Total Liabilities 225,228.34
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig) 21,000.00
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets 52,942.52
3000-15 - IE Reserve 30,000.00
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve 13,164.00
3000 - Fund Balance 1,122,263.17
Net Income - 91,955.25
Total Equity 1,331,324.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,556,553.28

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income

4001
4003

4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
4009 -
4012 -

- Gross Tax Assessments
- Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102

+ Admin- Payroll

5102-02 - Salary

5102-04 - Health Insur

5102-06 - Retirement

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103
5105
5108
5110

- Miscellaneous - Admin
- Professional Services

- Renewal Reserve Expense
» Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- insurance

5111

5112 -
5132-
5134
5136 -
5138 -
5140 -

5150

« Collection Fee
Payroll Fee

Office Utilities
Office Phone

Office Suplies
Office Copias
Office Maintenance
- Boonville Bldg Cost

5151-01 -
5151-02 -
5151-05 -
5151-06 -
5151-07
515110 -

Boonville Loan Payment
Boonviile Bldg interest
Bldg Utilities

Bldg Trash

Bldg Alarm

Bldg Maintenance

Total 5150 - Boonville Bidg Cost
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5150-12 - Bidg Improvements
5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications

522015 -

Website

Total 5220 - Communications

- Mar 24 Budget Jul *23 - ML24 YTD Budget ﬂ!ual Budget
0.00 0.00 299,273.08 280,000.00 280,000.00
0.00 30,000.00 280,299.34 250,000.00 340,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 36,069.00 36,000.00 36,000.00
939.36 50.00 17,062.55 450.00 600.00
5.55 6.01
1,020.00 1,020.00 15,180.00 15,34000 18,400.00
1,964.91 31,070.00 _F647.889.98 581,790.00 675,000.00
1 ,964.91 31,070.00 647,889.98 581,790.00 675,000.00
1,964.91 31,070.00 647,889.98 581,790.00 675,000.00
9,545.40 6,400.00 63,234.32 57,000.00 76,200.00
0.00 0.00
286.35 175.00 1,896.96 1,575.00 2,100.00
73022 550.00 5,066.23 B 4,850.00 B 6,500.00
10,561.97 7,125.00 70,197.51 63,425.00 84,800.00
51.90 350.00 2,452.40 2,950.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,500.00 3,600.00
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
548.12 250.00 1,522.24 1,030.00 1,200.00
000 - B - 0.00. 2,000.00 2,000.00
548.12 250.00 1,522.24 3,030.00 3,200.00
39.75 50.00 2,837.23 3,460.00 3,600.00
212.086 200.00 1,729.74 1,800.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
135.00 150.00 1,215.00 1,350.00 1,800.00
9.99 300.00 1,935.85 2,700.00 3,600.00
127.77 165.00 1,325.50 1,505.00 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,932.17 1,932.17 17,389.53 17,389.49 23,186.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
645.81 500.00 5,030.61 4,500.00 6,000.00
356.57 210.00 2,767.83 1,890.00 2,520.00
63.01 60.00 840.18 540.00 720.00
1,267.00 7800 3,992.38 - 6,464.00 861 8.00
4,264.56 3,420.17 30,02053 30,783.49  41,044.00
15,951.12 15,010.17 116,436.00 117,503.49 153,044.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 3,500.00 4,213.24 7,000.00 7,000.00
0.00 3,500.00 4,213.24 7,000.00 7,000.00
100.00 10000 69434 65000 120000
100.00 100.00 694.34 650.00 1,200.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Mar 24 - Budget Jul "23 - Mar 24 YTDEdget Annual Budget
5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships 2,400.00 1,000.00 6,045.00 9,500.00 12,500.00
5230-25 - Square Programming 44.00 4,000.00 _3,653.56 - 4,726.00 5,000.00
Total 5230 - Events 2,444.00 2,000.00 9,698.56 14,226.00 17,500.00
5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities 121.13 130.00 1,056.04 1,210.00 1,600.00
5240-06 - Lights 0.00 0.00 3,471.50 0.00 0.00
5240-13 * Flowers 0.00 0.00 543.38 0.00 8,000.00
5240-15 - Banners 0.00 200.00 176.55 6,000.00 6,000.00
5240-20 - Decorations 0.00 0.00 18,840.85 20,000.00 20,000.00
5240-35 - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5240.25 - |IE Projects ~ 0.00 0.00 33,511.49 60,000.00 60,000.00
Total 5240 - Visual Improvements L 12113 33000 67,599.91 87,210.00 95,600.00
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement 2,665.13 5,930.00 72,206.05 109,086.00 121,300.00
6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair 295.00 500.00 6,112.88 4,500.00 6,000.00
6103 - Equipment Purchase 0.00 24,350.00 10,540.46 44,350.00 20,000.00
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance 0.00 200.00 1,333.24 1,800.00 2,400.00
8105 : Phone/pager - Maintenance 176.58 250.00 1,564.34 2,250.00 3,000.00
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance 116.60 500.00 1,426.02 2,200.00 4,000.00
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance 681.84 850.00 7.302.04 7.450.00 10,000.00
6108 - Trash Receptacles 0.00 0.00 5,393.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,598.40 2,500.00 4,000.00
6114 - Maintenance Misc 53.23 250.00 5,304.92 2,250.00 3,000.00
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas) 0.00 500.00 2,618.91 4,500.00 6,000.00
6116 - Storage Rental 0.00 150.00 0.00 1,350.00 1,800.00
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance 17,949.41 11,700.00 110,440.90 105,850.00 140,950.00
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance 1,682.41 800.00 9,478.58 7,200.00 9,600.00
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur 1,003.06 1,000.00 10,518.16 9,000.00 12,000.00
6120-14 - Main Retirement 433.95 250.00 2,836.88 2,250.00 3,000.00
Total 6120-00 - Personnel 21,068.83 13,750.00 133,274.52 124,300.00 165,550.00
6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C 4,071.73 1,500.00 11,310.15 7.500.00 9,000.00
6150-07 - Maint- Generatl Liability 1,83700 1 ,300.00 _16.074.00_ n ,100.00 - 15,000.00
Total 6150 - Insurance 5,808.73 2,800.00 27,384.15 18,600.00 24,000.00
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE 28,300.81 44,100.00 203,852.88 222,050.00 255,750.00
7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense 0.00 400.00 499.00 3,100.00 4,000.00
7107 - Supplies - Parking 0.00 70.00 11.12 570.00 800.00
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 1,000.00
7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking 5,303.12 2,150.00 22,433.23 19,350.00 25,800.00
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking 527.01 350.00 2,202.37 3,150.00 4,200.00
7120-15 - Parking Healith Insur 0.00 0.00
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement - 0.00 0.00 - -
Total 7120 - Personnel - 583013 2,500.00 24,635.60 22,500.00 _30,000.00
5,830.13 2,970.00 25,145.72 26,970.00 35,800.00

Total 7100 - PARKING

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Mar 24 Budget Jul'23-Mar24 YTD Budget Annual Budgeg
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp 3,210.40 1,400.00 8,918.58 8,100.00 11,000.00
8101-04 - Off Duty Police 15,175.00 11,300.00 149,372.50 102,100.00 136,000.00
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement 0.00 0.00 (21,000.00) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 (385.00) 0.00 0.00
8101-09 - Saftey Misc ~146.00 0.00 - 1,388.00 0.00 i 0.00
Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols . 18,531.40 12,700.00 138,294.08 89,200.00 126,000.00
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY 18,531.40 12,700.00 138,294.08 89,200.00 126,000.00
Total Expense - n 27859 80,710.17 555,934.73 564,809.49 691,894.00
Net Ordinary Income (69,313.68) (49,640.17) 91,955.25 16,980.51 (16,894.00)
Net Income (69,313.68) (49,640.17) 91,955.25 16,980.51 (16,894.00)

Page 3



[09'560°SSy § | 8L°£06'STy  $ | TT'TSTIIE LSGIETEE ¢ | ZULIO0SE § | 6L'OLB'TLE  $ |LL'TOL'9ETS  |96'SEB'SETS {e10)

| L8'989°EE S OV'¥99'EE $  Ov'zes'LE TE/88°L1 $ | 6EBSE6C 5 | 9COLUPE 5 GEGOLEL 5§ LT98LEL Sunf

YZT'99EYY $ | 90°THO'TS $ | vvesyLE YT YEL'ST $ | 9z9T8'sr  $ | 6YPOE9Y  $ | OT'66EST  $ Li'SSL'6T A

| OLTRTEE $  6TSGETE $ | 188761 79°9L£°81 $ | zgers'or ¢ | sor9se'sr § | ecvBE’S § | pL86SY judy

Ir'8L6'SE $ | VOLOO'SE $ TYELZTE  $ SYTHY'ST | TELYLTE  $ 80'8T6'0T  $ 8ELTLTE  $ ITEY8OT  $ TOLLE6 e
SET6V'8E $ | 60'LTT'LE S | S6°9T0°0E $ | zo'sTL'0E | 85°sTLPE $ | Z060V'9E  $ LT'6TT9E §  S8LC99T S 18'99ST 94|
TLTYLVE § | L6'L8T'LE S | ¥T'v09'8C $ | 19'¥19°¢C LTTLL0T S| vrEv8Tz S 9TY86'8T S T0'STE9 $ | 8e'gsye uer
LE'9BI6E § E€T09LLE § | BOTEG'WY $ | 69°€LThT IR AATX43 $|8yeot'8z ¢ | €TPST'9T  § OL'SPSTT  § | TE'9LSTI 38Q
SETYI'BE $ TTOLL'WY § | THET8Ty $ | 65°60STE ¥S'0pS‘8E $|TeessveE  $ 90VS8TY  $ €4S80LT S| L59EL9T AoN
SL'EEL'OE § 8E0L8'6T § 99'StY'8T | 95'SS6'8T 799v7'97  $ 8GELI9T  § LTTZILT S| LTVELY $ | ¥5'896'€ »o
SLI8T'8T | LSLEV'6E §  09°L9Y'EE $ | 9E'SLT'ET 06°L8Y'ST $ | 00600 S| €E'T998C $ | 15°0€0°6 08°TLL'TT 1dag
TEVPLBE § | 00'SESTY & | 6T'ZL00E  § | LSTGYZE & | 69°ED'GE $ VE'9E0'SK  $ | 8¥'BIS'SE  § | SYLSEUT ¢ | Lb'0Z8'OT any
YT'TL0TE $ | OF'P99'EE § | £S'OST'OE $ | TL608'ST  § | ¥T096%6T $ OV6ZS9T S 8T'BIOULT S SEYSLY S 6vrers's Aing
YZ0Z€Z0Z | €200-C20¢  <220CTC0C | TC0C020Z | 0Z0Z-6%0¢C |eToc8t0¢  |8T0z-Ztoz  ET-2T02 iTTTT0C [uowW

| sydiday xXe 1 sajes n___u u_oa.mct_nm umolumoq




CID Parking Report
March 2024

In the month of March 2024 Conservator of the Peace Sweckard (Parking Ambassador) wrote
102 tickets for parking violations. He also issued 13 warnings in the form of verbal warnings or
pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as timed parking, handicap spots and loading zones
throughout the CID District.

COP Sweckard worked a total of 8 six hour shifts in the month of March.

COP Bob Doty worked 2 shifts in March and his last day for CID was March 25, 2024.



pejsenbal se _ pejsanbai se

pajsenbai se

s)senbau yJuwuad usysdwnp ajeulpioon

vIN VIN VIN papssu se sessed Bupped enss|
BujoB-uo | BuloB-uo Bujob-uo Bupped s|qejeae 1o |0
u| s1sumo ssaulsng @ Apadoud 1D uuou|
18xoed pieog u| | 19%0e4 pieog ul 1eYoBd pJeog ul podai1ovon Ajyiuop
Jopessequiy Bupued || yoom Jad shep p-¢ | seom Jod shep p-¢ soem Jad sAep p-¢ lopesseque Bupped
_ _ R sannoy Bupjied Bujoo-uo
m _ Buipuykem
SHOM 21jqNg 0} Hoday _ SO 21qnd 0} Hodey SHIOM liand 0} Hoday subig/ uopeunoju| Bursyed
sonss| ym pepesu Ji djey s1e0130 Q10| sohk | soh Jopesseque Bupped | JuBLWa2IojUT Buned
sanuoud
SIUIWUIO) ARIAL nady oIy tzoz uejd Sunpreg
UO[JONJISUCO MBU UJIM SBINSO[D 1981)S B1BLIPJo0D | sjpalold adensiealng ajeulpIoos)
fouaau| Apspenyd)
~ pepasu se paposu se pepeau se pasapiQ seyddng
_ pspsasu se | peorues Buiaqg sin papasu se pasinag juawdinbg
¥onu] uo sjjeoey| pepesu se . pepasu se pepoau se PoOIAIBS onuL
_ Anep _ Arrep Aep dn-oid ysea |
. SBlIAIOY eouruduIel Bulog-ug
Bulob-uo | Buib-uo Buiob-uo jeAcwsy el
m spaap Aeidg
Bujob-uo [ Bujob-uo Buysemismod uebaq Buysemiamod
m | [BAOLISY MOUS
frep _ Ayep Aep Buiesi
. sapuond
SHUIWUIO)) Ay rady IIRAl Pzoz ue[d soueuajuIey
Ygoz

ue[d YoM dID




aJenbs ‘sueoysey; jo Buifidwe ‘Buideems jeans|

soh sel

soh [ soh

sk . sok
19voed u-seA

1950ed ul-seh

sah

“sak

soh

1oy0ed ui-saA

SUOISIOBp PIBOg/5aILULIOD
1noAuIed o) papasau se Jualuabeuep

seoses Aup yim Buneuipioon
SUDIINQUIUOY) JBBJUNIOA
851A18G JAWWO)SND

sajepdn Q|D

nJodey welboig

soh _ sah “sek syuswaxnba. jebe| yim eoueydwon
SI9QWISW PIEOG MOU JO UORBIUBLQ
T seA i soh soh Se9NIWLWIOD R 'Pg 1D 0} Woddns ye)g
soh | sok sak Juawabeuew YSiy
soh _ soA sak $89JN0584 ()0 JO JUsluSbEUEN
sok _ soh S Buiodes |eiouBu4
L [ seh soh sennue JBLI0 Y)IM UOHBUIPIOOY)
soh soh sok Naeqpas/uoIiBLLIo)UL |IDUA5)
s901A19S 10 saseyoind 1o} pepeau Se uoneuIp100?) pig
| soA | sok soh senuIn
_ seh . sok seh uonnguisig epusby
SIUIWIUIO)) Avy ady oaeA Y20z ueld uonensUMUPY
sef soh soh paubisse Se SeljIAIOE ||y
suoysebbns jo buibuug
Buisuies uolewLo| g4y
§202-¥20z 196png aIo ue.a Bupjoes) 18bpng
soh _ soh “sef uoddng eanensiuwpy
seAnoY 3| bulog-uo
suIn ysy
papasu se g sejepdn Alyuou | Buiob-uo [ Buiob-uo Buiob-uo Jjoogeoed/elsaem
_ siouueq mau bBuiuBisep siauueg
suesyses) Bunejod g Buguied ‘Buiueed)| SUROYSEI}
Ae-pIL Ul SIBMO) JUE|d sbunueld
sanlolid
SJUIMIWO)) AR nady YOIBA Yzoz juswsdueyuy agewr]
Yzo2

ue[d YoM dID



-

Jopessequiy Busped ||

senss! yum papasu §i diay s1eoo gl

SHUIUNO))

UONONUISUOD MSU UJIM S8INSO[D 188J)S 8}BUIPIO0D

¥oni| uo sjjeosy|

SJUAUINO0))

pejsanbal se

VIN

Buiob-uo

19Mo8d pieog uj

yoom Jod shep p-¢

SHIOA 0l[qNd 0} poday
soh

AeAl

papsasu se
popool se

pspesu se
Anep

Buiob-uo

Buiob-uo

Ajiep

Aen

pajsenbal se
VIN
Bulob-uo

jo)oed pJeog ui
yoem Jad shep p-¢

SHIOM 21iaNg 0} Hoday

peisenbsi se
YIN

Buiob-uo

19)0Ed pieog ul
soom jed SAEp ¢-¢

SHIOM 2l|qnd 0} poday

sok iopesseque Bupped |
ady Yore|w
papaau se pepesu se
paoiuss Buleg sinpy pepeau se
popesu se pepesu se
Aep Anep
Buib-uo _ Buiohb-uo
Bujob-uo Buysemsomod uebaq
Anep Arep
dy qoaepw

s)senbai juad 19)sdwnp ajeuIpioo)
pspasu se sassed Bupped anss|

Bupped sjgeeae jo q|0

u) sJaumo sseuisng @ Auadold o wuou|
Wodau 18X Ajuuow

Jopesseque Bupped

safiAnoY Bunped Bulon-up

Buipuydem
subig/ uoneuuop| bupied

wawsoioug bunpey

sanuoud

Pzoze ueld Sunjreg
sjoeloid adeasieals aleuipioo)
Aioyuaau| Apepenp|
paiepiQ seyddng
paoialeg uswdinbg
pBoIAIBg Monu |
dn-yoid ysea|
S3ANAIOY doueuuiel Buton-uQ

[eAcway yeID)
spaap Aesdg
Buiysemiamod
|EACLUSY MOUS
Bujues|n

sanuoud

P20z ueqd ssueuUICA

Yeoze

ueld oM dId




aJenbs ‘sueoysey) jo Budwe ‘Buidooms 10a1s|

Buiyued/o)e)se [eol/syoj/UCHERWION! [RIoUSb|

S90IAI9S 10 sesey2.nd 4o} pepesu se

SQUIWWO))

pspesu se g sajepdn Ayjuow|

suedysel) Bunejos @ Bunuiey ‘Buues)n|

STUIUILIO))

sak

s9A

S8A

1oxoed ul-saA
soh

soh
T sek
LS
sak

sah

sok

seh
soh

AN

sok

sok

Bulob-uo

Aejy-pIll Ul S1amoy. Juejd

Lej

sol soh
5ok _ ‘sek
soh i sok

19oed ul-sah Jovoed u-seh

soh i soh
sek _ “sok
seh _ sah
sek [ soh
soh | seh
soh | soh
soh _ sek
sok | soh
sah soh
—m.-nmdw HOJeIA
sak SBA
§z02-¥20z 198png Qo yeig
soh sak
‘Buiob-uo . Buiob-uo

[dy Yoaeiy

SUOISIOaP PJeoq/esNIWLLIoD
noAued o) pepasu se juaiabeuepy

sao|AIas A Uim Buijeuiploon

SUGHNQUIUOYD JBBJUN|OA
82/A19S Jowoisny

sajepdn g|9 ‘Buniodel weiboig
sjuawalinbai feba) yum aouerdwo)
slaquiall p1eoq mau JO UOIRIUaLQ

|7 seepiwwoo @ pg 1D o) Woddns yeis

juswaebeuew ysiy

$80IN0s8. Q|9 JO Juswabeuepy

Bupoda. jeloueui4

SSIIIUS JOLJO UNM UGHEUIPIO0D
YOBQPOB)/UOHELLLIOJU] |BISUSS)

uopeupioo) pig
sanuIpy
uopnamsiq epusby

Y20z ue[d uonensmUIUIpy

paubisse Se SaANoe §|\
suonsebbns jo Buibuug

Buneyles uonewlol] 44y

Bunjoey 196png

yoddng aARe.sIUILPY
sapARdY 3j Buloo-uo
swin ysy
loogsoed/eNsqam
sisuueg

sueaysel)

sBunue|d

soljIold

Yzoz yuswsoueyuy I8ewr|

Yzoe

ueld Y10 dIO




CID

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happemngs in our CID

Bambino’s has opened at 405 W. Walnut
JOB Public House has reopened at 319 E. Walnut
Modern Sips Acai Bar has openedat323 E. Walnut

Hydration Sensation Wellness & Beauty has opened
At 420 W. College Ste. 104

Zan has closed at 311 S. Patton

Boogie/Bubbles has closed at 321 South Ave.

April 6th MS Walk-Square 9:00am-1:00pm
April 13th Go Girl Run Square —6:30am-2:00pm
April 13th Women’s Day Downtown—several pop-ups

Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of
April events

April 5,2024
Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Chris Ball
Michelle Billionis
Steve Eudaly
Brett Foster
Dan Griffin
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Mack Musgrave
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Eleanor Taylor
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



